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Calendar

MEETING DATE: November 8, 2023

TO: Local Agency Formation Commission
of Orange County

FROM: Executive Officer
Office Manager/Commission Clerk
SUBJECT: OC LAFCO 2024 Meeting and Events Calendar

In accordance with the OC LAFCO Bylaws, each year, the Commission
adopts an annual meeting calendar. The proposed 2024 Meeting and
Events Calendar is attached for Commission approval. The calendar
reflects the dates of the Commission’s regular meetings and indicates
dates of office closure in observance of legal holidays and the
Commission’s flexible work schedule. The OC LAFCO regular meetings are
held on the second Wednesday of every month at 8:15 a.m. at the County
Administrative North (CAN), First Floor Multipurpose Room 101, 400 West
Civic Center Drive in Santa Ana. For reference, the calendar also highlights
the next CALAFCO Annual Conference, which will take place in Fish Camp,
California, at the Tenaya Lodge at Yosemite from October 16-18 in 2024.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Staff recommends the Commission:

1. Adopt the 2024 Meeting and Events Calendar.

Respectfully Submitted,

CHERZ CARTER-BENJAaIN
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- OC LAFCO Regular Meeting (begins at 8:15 a.m.)

Location: County Administrative North, First Floor Multipurpose Room 101, 400 W. Civic Center Dr., Santa Ana, CA 92701.

[ Office closure due to legal holidays and flexible work schedule.
- CALAFCO Annual Conference - October 16 - 18, 2024 at Tenaya Lodge at Yosemite.

Agenda Materials Available Online at http;//oclafco.org.
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